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ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME MEMORANDUM

TO: LAURA BURKE, DIRECTOR

FROM: Yvonne Furlong

DATE: 11" November 2009

Clerical Amendment to Licence Register Number WOO77-02, held by
Cavan County Council, for Corranure Landfill, Cootehill Road, Cavan.

RE:

Cavan County Council (CCC) was first granted a Waste Licence by the
Environmental Protection Agency on the 12" June 2001, bearing Reg. No. W0077-01.
This licence was the subject of a review and a reviewed licence (W0077-02) was
issued on 10" May 2005. W0077-02 was subsequently subject to two amendments,
firstly a Desktop Amendment (‘Amendment A’) on the 28™ October 2005 and a
Technical Amendment (‘Amendment B”) on the 16" July 2007.

‘Amendment B’ was issued following a request from Cavan County Council to
facilitate an amendment to the boundary of their landfill facility to accommodate a
new section to an internal access road to be used in cell filling and restoration.

The purpose of this Amendment (‘Amendment C’) is to rectify a clerical error on the
front page of ‘Amendment B’. The error that occurred refers to ‘Technical
Amendment B’ as a ‘Recommended Technical Amendment B to Waste Licence’.

Recommendation:

I recommend that the licence amendment be approved as set out in the attached
recommended Clerical Amendment. Such an amendment does not result in the
relevant requirements of Section 40(4) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008
ceasing to be satisfied.
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